PHILADEIPHIA ELECTRIC COMPANY
2301 MARKET STREET

P.O. BOX 8699 SEP (4 1984
PHILADELPHIA. PA 19101

(215) 841-4502
JOHN € KEMPER
VICEPRESIDENT
ENGINEERING AND RESEARCH

Dr. Thamas E. Murley, Director - 6«4
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission P
Office of Inspection and Enforcement, Region I

631 Park Avenue

King of Prussia, PA 19406

SUBJECT: Significant Deficiency Report #155
Final Report on Improperly Installed
Shaft Key and lLoose Setscrews on the
Control Roaom Emergency Fresh Air Fans
Limerick Generating Station, Units 1 and 2
NRC Construction Permits Nos. 106 & 107

File: QUAL 2-10-2 (SDR #155)
Dear Dr. Murley:

In compliance with 10CFRS50.55 (e), enclosed is the final report
on the subject deficiency.

Sincerely,
/(7-6 S A /\

Copy to: Director of Inspection and Enforcement
United States Nuclear Regulatory Cammission

Washington, DC 20555

S. K. Chaudhary, Resident NRC Inspector (Limerick)
J. Wiggins, Resident NRC Inspector (Limerick)
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